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Capex Purchase

From: Shama Nair
Sent: 07 March 2024 17:06
To: Capex Purchase
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; binu.balachandran; Shadab Sukri; Stephen P
Subject: RE: Confirmation for PO Process of Design and MEP consultancy -Noida Flying

Pramod, 
 
75K changes by MDS was for constructions drawings only. But ARA is along with concept & Renders hence the price variation. 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 4:18 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen 
P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Confirmation for PO Process of Design and MEP consultancy -Noida Flying 
 
Dear Mam, 
 
Need your suggestion to Make PO for Design and MEP consultancy -Noida Flying Bits 
 
As per below details and attached file Ara Design Rate higher (approx.1 Lac) than MUFFIN but Muffin does not want to work there. 
So please suggest for further PO process. 
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VENDOR NAME UNIT PRICE 

ARA DESIGNS 174,988.00 

MUFFIN DESIGN 75000.00 

Difference 99,988.00 

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
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Capex Purchase

From: Shama Nair
Sent: 07 March 2024 17:07
To: Capex Purchase
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; binu.balachandran; Shadab Sukri; Stephen P
Subject: RE: Confirmation for PO Process of Design and MEP consultancy -Noida Flying

And more over the design was required to be submitted before 8th Mar 24 and MDS would have started the work after 10th Mar 24 as per their mail. 
 
Please negotiate and close with ARA, they have already share the renders which will be submitted to Nodia airport for approvals. 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 4:18 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen 
P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Confirmation for PO Process of Design and MEP consultancy -Noida Flying 
 
Dear Mam, 
 
Need your suggestion to Make PO for Design and MEP consultancy -Noida Flying Bits 
 
As per below details and attached file Ara Design Rate higher (approx.1 Lac) than MUFFIN but Muffin does not want to work there. 
So please suggest for further PO process. 
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VENDOR NAME UNIT PRICE 

ARA DESIGNS 174,988.00 

MUFFIN DESIGN 75000.00 

Difference 99,988.00 

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
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